
May 23,2002 

Ms. Blanca S.  Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Off ice Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 020203-EU - Joint Petition of Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 
and the City of Gainesville, Florida, d/b/a Gainesville Regional Utilities 
for Approval of Territorial Agreement in Alachua County. 

Dear Ms. Bay0 : 

Enclosed are an original and 5 copies of our response to Staff Data Requests 
dated May I, 2002 from Ralph R. Jaeger, Staff Counsel. Please acknowledge receipt of 
this filing by stamping the enciosed copy of this letter and returning it to me. 

Thank you for your assistance in bringing this matter before the Commission for 
approval . 

Utilities Attorney 

---CC: John H. Haswell 
-_ Dave Beaulieu 
-__ 
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